
From: Alastair Lewis <ALewis@sharpepritchard.co.uk>  
Sent: 12 December 2019 11:42 
To: Thanet Extension <ThanetExtension@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Churchill, Gary <Gary.Churchill@nationaltrust.org.uk>; Gleave, Patrick 
<Patrick.Gleave@nationaltrust.org.uk>; Aidan Dickinson <ADickinson@sharpepritchard.co.uk> 
Subject: Thanet Extension Offshore Windfarm Development Consent Order: The National Trust 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We act for the National Trust (“the Trust”) in relation to the proposed Thanet Extension Offshore 
Windfarm Development Consent Order (“the DCO”). The Trust submitted relevant representations 
and written representations against the DCO. 
 
On behalf of the Trust we hereby withdraw its objection to the DCO, and in doing so we confirm that 
it includes the withdrawal of the Trust’s objection to the compulsory acquisition of its inalienable 
land, meaning that the Order, if made, will not be subject to Special Parliamentary Procedure under 
section 130 of the Planning Act 2008. 
 
We should be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Sharpe Pritchard LLP 
 

Alastair Lewis 
 

 | Partner and Parliamentary Agent 
  

For Sharpe Pritchard LLP 
 

T: +44(0)20 7405 4600 
E:  ALewis@sharpepritchard.co.uk 

  

www.sharpepritchard.co.uk 

   

 

 

**Highly Commended for Boutique Firm of the Year at The Lawyer Awards 2019 for our 

expertise in Public Law** 
 
 
Sharpe Pritchard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number: OC378650). It is authorised and regulated 
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
The word 'partner', used in relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP. A list of the members of the LLP is displayed at the LLP's registered 
office: Elm Yard, 10-16 Elm Street,  London, WC1X 0BJ, United Kingdom.  
This email may contain information which is privileged and confidential. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the 
intended recipient(s), please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete it and destroy any copies of it. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and 

documents are free from any virus infection, but we advise the recipient to ensure they are actually virus free in keeping with good computing 
practice. 
Sharpe Pritchard LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For 
such service to be effective, the sender must also receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served. 
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